
Sammy Sinclair To: Richard Gutowski/MDA/DOH/GB@9GRo-c 

28/Q6/2QQ3 14:06 
cc: Martin Campbell/FPA-PX/DOM/GBC4._._.2 

mary.tregarne~._._. O_ C._._._._.lVick€ King/PH6/DOH/GB@GRO.c:, 

Richard DougIas/FD/DOH/GP@ GRo.c , David 
McNeiU/PR-OFF/DOH/GBI  ll, Paul 
Corrigan/PR-OFFIDOH/GB@ G.R°:=I, Steve 
Bates/PR-OFF/DOH/GBCGRO_C,, Richard 
Olszewski/PR-OFF/DOH/G B@[GRO.C;, Jon 
Hibbs/COMMS/DOH/GB@ O-C Sian 

GR

Jarvis/COMMS/DOH/GB ._._._. , Robert 
Finch/PR-O F F/DOH/G B@ GRo. c 

bcc: 

Subject: STRICTLY PERSONAL - HEPATITIS C COMPENSATION 

RESTRICTED - Personal 

vi ✓ 
Richard G and D, 

fij i 

Thanks for the notes on the legal advice plus the financial implications (attached below). 

SofS is due to speak to SofS at DWP in about an hour's time, He may then want a meeting 
with officials to discuss, although he has said that given both the precedent on HIV and the 
likely Scottish decision to now go ahead, it looks as though we will on the basis of fairness 
have to go down the compensation (ex-gratia) route. If so, it is likely SofS will want to 
announce this at the same time as any Scottish announcement. 

I guess potentially this could be later this week, when both SofS at Scottish Executive 
Ministers will be in Glasgow for the NHS confederation conference. Grateful if you could 
start working up the details of such an announcement so we are ready to go if need be. I'll 
keep you posted re feedback from the DWP phone call. 

Many thanks, 

Sammy 
----- Forwarded by Sammy Sinclair/PR-OFF/DOH/GB on 23/06/2003 14:03 ----- 

Richard Gutowski To: Sammy Sinclair/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@l 
GRO-c 

*.: cc: Martin Campbell!FPA-PXIDOH/GBC._._._._, 
i 

20/06/2003 16:12 
;: wary.tregarneQ,---,--cRoc  , Vicki King/PH6/DOH/GB@GROc.i 

Subject: HEPATITIS S SCHEME - LO OPINION 

Sammy 

As requested I attach a copy of SOL's initial comments on Law Officer's Opinion. 
As you are aware Law Officer's advice cannot be made public but in any event my 
guess is that Scotland would now need to discuss with DWP the issue of whether any 
financial assisstance scheme would count as a benefit scheme. Nothing will happen quickly 
as they have not as yet received a copy of the Opinion. Martin Campbell is preparing the 
financial costings separately. We need to sit down with all interested parties and consider 
what our position would be if Scotland decide to go ahead. A considered submission can 
then be prepared forSofS. 

WITNO793002_0001 



Richard 
----- Forwarded by Richard Gutowski/MDA/DOH/GB on 20/06/2003 15:58 -----

Van-Baarlen Pat LSPG To: Richard Gutowski/MDA/DOH/GB@NRO: C _ 

Sol C4 cc: Kerrigan Greer LSPG Sol C <Greer.KerriganL._._._ GRo_ C _ >, 

GRO-C  Catlin John LSPG Sol A <John.Catlin a GRO: C 
Roberts Howard LSPG Sol C4 

20/06/2003 15:33 <Howard.Roberts@ _._._,_cRgrc  , Nicholson Joanna LSPG 
Sol C4 <Joanna.Nicholson ! GRo: c > 

bcc: 
Subject: HEPATITIS S SCHEME - LO OPINION 

Please see attached minute from Mary Trefgarne. 

- Richard Gutowski MDA20june.doc 

----- Forwarded by Sammy Sinclair/PR-OFF/DOH/GB on 23/06/2003 14:03 

Richard Douglas 

Richard Douglas To: sammy Sinclair/PR-OFF/DOH!GB 

20/06/2003 16:35 cc: Marcia Fry/CQEG/DOH/GB, Martin Campbell/FPA-PX/DOH/GB, 
Paul Corrigan/PR-OFF/DOH/GB, Nigel Crisp/PR-OFF/DOH/GB, 
John Bacon/DHSC/DOH/GB, Liam Donaldson/NHS-EXEC/DOH/GB 

Subject: HEP C 

Sammy 

I've not had chance to clear with Liam 

HepC.doc 
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